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“REIMAGINING OURSELVES - IGNITING GOD’S FLAME”

TO: Liaison Bishop

Provincial Executive Committee
FROM: Provincial President
DATE: 20 February 2024

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given of the Provincial Executive Committee Meeting to be held from Thursday 11t to
Sunday 14t April 2024 at Masana Lodge Polokwane, hosted by the diocese of St. Mark the Evangelist.

Yours in Christ

I

Pamela Mntonintshi
Provincial President

PATRON: Archbishop Thabo Makgoba LIAISON BISHOP: Bishop Daniel Kgomosotho

PROVINCIAL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS
Pamela Mntonintshi - PRESIDENT (Diocese of Highveld) Jacoba Kleinsmith - VICE PRESIDENT (Diocese of Saldanha Bay)
Nomalungelo Ntlokwana - ALTERNATE VICE PRESIDENT (Diocese of Port Elizabeth) Jacoba Kleinsmith SECRETARY (Diocese of Saldanha Bay)
Frances Dickson - TREASURER (Diocese of Port Elizabeth) Busi Mdaka STOCK CONTROLLER [Diocese of the Highveld] Bonita Flink (Diocese of False
Bay) Desree Legwale [Diocese of Johannesburg]
Mamello Qhobela [Diocese of Lesotho] Marianne Lawrence (Diocese of Namibia) Ntsatsi Letebele (Diocese of Kimberly & Kuruman)
Peggy Kambule (Diocese of Pretoria)



